From: nneberg, Ti H=4

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNRIEX

Subject: Re: APPROVAL FOI FNR-2018-85492 Due: ASAP (13 pages)
Date: December 5, 2018 10:35:21 AM

Attact image001.png

Thought I had approved this one, but this is approved for sure
Sent from my iPad

On Dec 5, 2018, at 8:14 AM, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <

Pls review and approve asap, thanks.

From: FLNR FOI FLMR:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 3:51 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca=

Cc: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX <flnr foi@gov.be.ca>; Fernandes, Ruth FLNR:EX <Ruth.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>; McDonald, Seanna FLNR:EX
<Seanna.McDonald@gov.bec.ca>; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX <Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX
<Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: APPROVAL FOI FNR-2018-86492 Due: ASAP (13 pages)

Good afternoon Lisa,

Records for your review and approval. Seanna McDonald has approved.

The following guide is available to assist you:
o Harms Assessment - Quick Guide to Exceptions to Disclosure

Request Applicant Due Description Records CFR Redaction Consultation Harms Publication
Number Type Date sent
to:

FNR-2018- Political ASAP Records of 13 pages of [1418] ‘Withhold portions of the Consult with Completed | Publish
86492 party any and all emails records pursuant to section|s) Ministry of E"' RUN;

emails, text 12 (Cabinet and local public Attorney Frnances

Messages, body confidences), ) 13 (Policy General

BBMSs, slack advice or recommendations), resulted in

Messages, 17 (Disclosure harmful to the decision that

and financial or economic 5,14 did not

WhatsApp interests of a public body), apply to

messages — and 22 (Disclosure harmful to content of

excluding personal privacy) of FOIFPA pages 12 &

attachments 13 of the

- sent fram responsive

the records.

Minister,

(Date Range

for Record

Search:

From

02/08/2018

To

02/14/2018)

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,

<image001.png> | Dan Bullard
FOI Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office
Phone: 778-974-4670
Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development




From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: FOI Consultation REQUEST, due Dec 10 (4 pages)
Date: December 12, 2018 11:32:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Approved

Tim Renneberg

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
250-387-6240

tim.renneberg@gov.bc.ca

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended
solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is
sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received
this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the
sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 8:14 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; MclLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
<Kenn.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: FOI Consultation REQUEST, due Dec 10 (4 pages)

Please review and approve.

From: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX
Sent: December 4, 2018 3:58 PM
To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX <flnr.foi@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOI Consultation REQUEST, due Dec 10 (4 pages)

Good afternoon Lisa,

We have received an FOI Consultation with regard to records that originated from your program
and are included in Ministry of Environment’s response to an FOI request. There are 4 pages of
emails from Sandra Purdy.

Note: you are NOT required to produce records.

Original request:
Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages - excluding

attachments - sent from the Administrative Assistant(s) in the Minister's/Minister of State's/Premier's office
- where such a position exists and was staffed. (Date Range for Record Search: From: 05/01/2018 To:



05/31/2018)

Please review the attached records and reply to me via email to indicate which of the following
applies by Dec 10:

e There are no harms in these records; they may be released in full.
e There are harms in releasing all of these records; they should be withheld in their entirety.
e There are harms in portions of these records; please note your concerns

The following guide is available to assist you:

e  Harms Assessment - Quick Guide to Exceptions to Disclosure

Thank you for your assistance. Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Dan Bullard

FOI Coordinator

Deputy Minister’s Office

Phone: 778-974-4670

Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development




From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To: I I :EX; FIN FSA MIN OFF, FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX

Subject: RE: PC Reconciliation for December 3, 2018 - Sandra Purdy
Date: December 12, 2018 1:51:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Approved.

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

From: Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 2:39 PM

To: FIN FSA MIN OFF, FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX <FINFSAMINOFF@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: PC Reconciliation for December 3, 2018 - Sandra Purdy

Hello,
See attached PCard Reconciliation for December 2018.
Tim: Please review/approve and reply all.

Thanks
Sandra

Sandra Purdy

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Doug Donaldson

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
t 250.387-6240 f 250.387.1040

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may
also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received
this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or disserination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.



From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: FOI Consultation OOP-2018-87354, due Dec 24 (10 pages)
Date: December 12, 2018 2:07:00 PM

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 10:16 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; MclLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
<Kenn.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: FOI Consultation O0OP-2018-87354, due Dec 24 (10 pages)

Pls review and provide approval. Thanks.

From: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX
Sent: December 11, 2018 10:12 AM
To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX <flnr.foi@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOI Consultation OOP-2018-87354, due Dec 24 (10 pages)

Good morning Lisa,

We have received an FOI Consultation with regard to records that originated from your program
and are included in the Office of the Premier’s response to an FOI request.

Note: you are NOT required to produce records.

QOriginal request:

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages -
excluding attachments - sent from Bruce Fogg (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/01/2018 To
07/31/2018)



Please review the attached records and reply to me via email to indicate which of the following
applies by Dec 24:

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

° Harms A ment - Quick Gui Ex ion Disclosur:

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

To: Silverio, Lisa FINRIEX
Subject: RE: APPROVAL FOI FNR-2018-87197 Due: Dec 11 (27 pages)

Date: December 12, 2018 2:35:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Approved.

Tim Renneberg

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
250-387-6240

tim.renneberg@gov.bc.ca

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The
information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended
recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this
message and its attachments, if any.

From: Silverio, Lisa FLMR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 8:53 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca=; Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: APPROVAL FOI FNR-2018-87197 Due: Dec 11 (27 pages)

Please review and approve, thankyou

From: FLNR FOI FLMR:EX

Sent: December 10, 2018 3:07 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.5ilverio@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX <flnr.foi@gov.be.ca»; Fernandes, Ruth FLNR:EX <Ruth.Fernandes@gov.be.ca»; McDonald, Seanna FLNR:EX
<Seanna.McDonald@gov.be.ca>; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX <Brett.| owther@gov.be.ca>; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian, Thomas@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: APPROVAL FOI FNR-2018-87197 Due: Dec 11 (27 pages)

Good afternoon Lisa,
Records for your review and approval. Seanna McDonald has reviewed and approved.

The following guide is available to assist you:

. - Quick Gul ——

Request Applicant Due Description Records | CFR Redaction Consultation | Harms Publication
Number Type Date sent
to:

FNR-2018- Paolitical Dec11 Records of any 27 MO Withhold portions of the records Maone Completed | Publish
87197 party and all emails, pages pursuant to section(s) 15 by the

text messages, of (Disclosure harmful to law s:sfram

BBMSs, slack emails enforcement), 17 (Disclosure

messages, and harmful to the financial or

WhatsApp economic interests of a public

messages - body) and 22 (Disclosure

excluding harmful to personal privacy) of

attachments - FOIPPA.

sent from the

Minister (Date

Range for

Record Search:

From

02/15/2018 To

02/21/2018).

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,



Dan Bullard

FOI Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office
Phane: 778-974-4670

Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development



From: Renneberg, Tim FLMR:EX

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: Approval FOI FNR-2018-85986 (9 pages) due December 20, 2018
Date: December 13, 2018 12:05:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

approved

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

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 12:01 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; MclLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Approval FOI FNR-2018-85986 (9 pages) due December 20, 2018

Please review and approve, thank you.

From: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 12:01 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Fernandes, Ruth FLNR:EX <Ruth.Fernandes@gov.be.ca=; FLNR FOI FLNR:EX <flnr.foi@gov.be.ca>; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX
<Brett.lowther@gov.bc.ca»; McDonald, Seanna FLNR:EX <Seanna.McDonald@gov.be.ca>; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX
<Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Approval FOI FNR-2018-85986 (9 pages) due December 20, 2018

Hello Lisa,

Sending a follow up reminder on the below approval.

Ruth has reviewed and applied her recommendations to the attached. Seanna and Vivian Thomas have also approved
Please review and approve.

The following guide is available to assist you:

. o . : i

Request Applicant Due Description Records CFR Redaction Consultation Harms
Number Type Date sent

to:

Publication

FMR-2018- Palitical Dec. 20 All emails 9 pages of DMO | 5.13: policy GCPE Completed
85986 party including records including advice,/recommendations by the
attachments emails, g:ggram
from the
Minister's
Office and
Deputy
Minister's
Office
regarding
the August
11, 2018
letter
addressed
to Minister
Donaldson

Publish




from MLA's
Wilkinsan,
Barnett,
Bond,
Rustad,
Oakes and
Davies.
(Date Range
for Record
Search:
From
08/10/2018
To
08/13/2018)

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,

Tami Balsom

FOI Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office

250-565-6310

Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development




From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; FIN FSA MIN OFF, FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX
Subject: RE: SILVERIOL 5,17 03DEC18
Date: December 13, 2018 12:08:00 PM

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
solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent
in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this
transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply
e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 8:38 AM

To: FIN FSA MIN OFF, FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX <FINFSAMINOFF@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: SILVERIOLS 7 03DEC18

Hello,
Pls find attached my purchase card for December.
Tim-pls approve, thank you.

Lisa Silverio

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Doug Donaldson

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
t250.356.6211 f250.387.1040

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration reguirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office
of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbvyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee, The information may also be
legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this

transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.



From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: FOI Consultation EMP-2018-87252 (1 page) due December 14, 2018
Date: December 14, 2018 11:48:00 AM

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

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 1:47 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; MclLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
<Kenn.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: FOI Consultation EMP-2018-87252 (1 page) due December 14, 2018

Please review and provide approval, thanks.

From: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX
Sent: December 10, 2018 1:39 PM
To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX <flnr.foi@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOI Consultation EMP-2018-87252 (1 page) due December 14, 2018

Hi Lisa,

We have received an FOI Consultation with regard to records that originated from your program
and are included in the Media’s response to an FOI request.

Note: you are NOT required to produce records.

QOriginal request:

Any incident reports, records, briefing notes, memos, reports, letters, and settlement documents pertaining
to allegations and concerns of sexual assault, sexual harassment and sexual abuse made against industrial
project employees or industrial camp sites situated near First Nations communities in British Columbia. (Date



Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2008 To 11/05/2018

Please review the attached records and reply to me via email to indicate which of the following
applies by December 14, 2018:

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

Subject: RE: FOI Consultation OOP-2018-87405, due Dec 21 (2 pages)
Date: December 17, 2018 3:45:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

This is fine.

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

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 2:19 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: FOI Consultation O0OP-2018-87405, due Dec 21 (2 pages)

For review and approval

From: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 2:14 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX <fInr.foi@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOI Consultation OOP-2018-87405, due Dec 21 (2 pages)

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

excluding attachments - sent from Donald Bain (Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2018 To
08/31/2018)

Please review the attached records and reply to me via email to indicate which of the following



applies by Dec 21:

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




